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From: Holly Myers

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: CB-17-00002 Knotts
Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 9:54:32 AM

The removal of parcel #012934 will not have impacts on EH’ previous comments. There are no
issues to address provided set backs are met with any future building.

Holly R cMyers

Jfrvironmental gftealth Supervisor

Kittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005
Holly.mvers@co.kittitas.wa.us
publichealthisessential.org

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 8:36 AM
To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Myers

Subject: CB-17-00002 Knotts

The link below leads to an updated version of the Knotts parcel combination. The applicant wishes
to remove one parcel from the combination and adjust that one with a future land use action. Please
let me know if the change causes any problems for approval.

CB-17-00002 Knotts

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOLLY.MEYERS

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us

file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Combine/CB%202017/CB_17_00002_Knotts/CB-17-00002%20Knotts%20Master.pdf

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us









From: Kelly Bacon

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: CB-17-00002 Knotts

Date: Thursday, March 16, 2017 3:42:29 PM
Dusty,

Public Works does not have any issues with the removal of the one parcel from the parcel
combination.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Engineer Technician |

Kittitas County Public Works
Kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us

Phone (509) 962-7673/Mobile (509)859-6187
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 1

Ellensburg, WA 98926

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 8:36 AM
To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Myers

Subject: CB-17-00002 Knotts

The link below leads to an updated version of the Knotts parcel combination. The applicant wishes
to remove one parcel from the combination and adjust that one with a future land use action. Please
let me know if the change causes any problems for approval.

CB-17-00002 Knotts

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4
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